



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le* patrimoine de l'Ontario, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**



NOTICE

In accordance with procedure By-law 160-2004, and in the matter of the *Ontario Heritage Act*, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter O. 18, and the matter of the lands and premises, known as Mount Olivet Cemetery located at the west side of Dixie Road, north of North Park Drive, directly adjacent to the Lundy Cemetery on the north side, in the City of Brampton, in the Province of Ontario:

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the City of Brampton intends to designate property situated at the west side of Dixie Road, north of North Park Drive (Mount Olivet Cemetery) in the City of Brampton, in the Province of Ontario, as a property of cultural heritage value or interest under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter O. 18.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The rectangular property, now approximately half an acre in size, was originally slightly larger and L-shaped. It is bordered on the east, west, and south by a black chain link fence and on the north side by a park path, separating it from the Lundy Cemetery. There is a cairn on the east side of the cemetery containing a plaque and a date stone. The subject property is generally flat in nature with some sloping. The cemetery contains a number of mature trees and vegetation.

The property is surrounded by a commercial plaza and residential neighbourhoods. The cemetery lies directly beside the far driveway of the west side of Dixie Road, just north of North Park Drive.

SHORT STATEMENT OF THE REASON FOR THE DESIGNATION

The property at the west side of Dixie Road, north of North Park Drive is worthy of designation under Part IV of the *Ontario Heritage Act* for its cultural heritage value. The property meets the criteria for designation prescribed by the Province of Ontario under the three categories of design or physical value, historical/associative value and contextual value.

Design/Physical Value:

The grave memorials in the cemetery serve as a lasting reminder of the first inhabitants of what is now Brampton. They are made from several types of materials, such as limestone, marble, and different colours of granite. A number of memorials are made out of more than one material. Grave memorial forms in Mount Olivet include tablets, obelisks, columns, and blocks. In addition to being reminders of deceased individuals, the grave memorials also represent the work of numerous

monument makers from Brampton and the surrounding area. Their diverse nature emphasizes the difference in each monument maker's style.

The subject property has archaeological potential as a cemetery and the site of two chapels. An archaeological assessment is required in advance of any major soil disturbance occurring on this property.

Historical/Associative Value:

Mount Olivet Cemetery was named after a small hamlet, which developed around a church of the same name established prior to the 1850s that existed to the north of the current neighbourhood of Bramalea Woods. The land for the cemetery was donated by Abel and Sarah Stafford on July 1, 1852 to John Wilcox, Thomas Swain, Mathew Pearen, Andrew Starret and John Modeland, who were the trustees of the local congregation of the Methodist Episcopal Church in Canada. This land was given specifically for the use of the congregation as a burial ground and for the erection of a meetinghouse. Apparently, there had been a meetinghouse built on the northeast corner of the property circa 1850. Perhaps the deeding of the land just formalized what had been common practice, as there are some burials from the 1840s and the 1850s, prior to the agreement.

Approximately 145 people are buried in Mount Olivet Cemetery. The last burial took place in 1957. Many of the earliest interred individuals were original immigrants from counties in England and Ireland. A number of family names are visible in the cemetery including Alderson, Clifton, Snyder, and Robson. John Modeland, one of the trustees of the local Methodist congregation, and various members of his family are also buried in the cemetery.

The reason for Mount Olivet's distinction from the adjacent Lundy Cemetery is unclear. It could be that Mount Olivet was not yet opened when the first Lundy family death occurred. The distinction between the two cemeteries could also relate to religious differences between the Lundy family and the Methodist community established in the area during the time period when the cemeteries were opened. Methodist views were varied during the 19th century and Francis Lundy Senior might have insisted on having a separate cemetery on religious grounds, especially if his views did not align with those of the Methodist community in the area.

Contextual Value:

In the 1930s when William Perkins Bull recorded the cemetery, he referred to a masonry Wesleyan Methodist Church built in 1869. When the change in denomination occurred is not known. The church was demolished in 1950. With the destruction of the church, the memory of the Mount Olivet community, which was never strongly established, faded as well. An article in the Brampton Daily Times January 1977, states the following: "[in] early 1977 the closing of Mount Olivet Cemetery was announced, which necessitated disinterment and reinterment of the bodies of certain individuals buried in the pioneer cemetery." Solicitors for the Presbytery said: "[the] proposal is to move a few of the graves into a major section of the cemetery in order to sever the remaining land which, when cleared of graves, will be sold." Further to this quote, Paul Webster, Manager of Brampton Cemeteries, supplied the following information: "[a]round 1976-77 the Church Extension Council moved 51 graves out of the adjacent lands, which were also cemetery lands and consolidated them

with the existing graves in the .45 acre parcel. The adjacent lands were decertified as a cemetery, pursuant to the provisions of the Ontario Cemeteries Act."

DESCRIPTION OF HERITAGE ATTRIBUTES

The heritage attributes comprise all façades, architectural detailing, construction materials and associated building techniques, as well as significant landscape elements and important vistas. The detailed heritage attributes/character defining elements include, but are not limited to:

- Representative example of a rural historic Euro-Canadian cemetery;
- All grave memorials, which include obelisks, tablets, blocks, columns, etc. made with various materials such as granite, marble, and limestone;
- Commemorative cairn containing original date stone of Mount Olivet Chapel;
- Spiritual value as the burial site of 19th and 20th century Euro-Canadians;
- Represents the contribution made by early settlers from Ireland and England to the development of Brampton;
- · Last vestige of the hamlet of Mount Olivet;
- Previous location of at least two known Methodist meetinghouses;
- · All landscaping elements including elevation, trees and shrubs;
- Rural character of site in juxtaposition to its immediate developed surroundings;
- Archaeological potential including all burials and the site of two former churches.

The short statement of reason for the designation, including a description of the heritage attributes along with all other components of the detailed <u>Heritage Report: Statement of Reason for Heritage Designation</u>, constitute the "reason for heritage designation" required under the *Ontario Heritage Act*.

Please contact Katrina Guy, Heritage Coordinator, at 905-874-2618 to view this document, and for further information. Any objections to this proposed designation must be filed with the City Clerk no later than 4:30 p.m. on **DATE** (within 30 days of the publication of this notice).

Date: Month Day, Year

Peter Fay, City Clerk 2 Wellington St. W., Brampton, ON L6Y 4R2 905-874-2106 (voice), 905-874-2119 (fax) 905-874-2130 (TTY) cityclerksoffice@brampton.ca